
Subject: Re: Hookie Wednesday Night

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 5/15/2017 11:36 AM

To: Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Yes, am interested. Got to LAX an hour ago, heading to Boston now. Tomorrow is my recupera�on day.

 Let's talk then. When you ge�ng into Boston?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2017 1:30:35 PM

To: Royden Saah

Subject: Hookie Wednesday Night

Hi Royden,

I hope you had a great trip to Australia.  I just saw that Amanda Palmer is playing in Boston

Wednesday night and wanted to see if you might want to check it out.  She bills herself as punk-rock

cabaret and was part of the Dresden Dolls.  Luck would have it she is playing at the Middle East Club

which is the club where I saw my first punk show ever.  Either way looking forward to seeing you.

h�p://amandapalmer.net/

Todd

--
Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.

Senior Research Scholar

Gene�c Engineering & Society Center

North Carolina State University

Campus Box (or CB) 7565
Raleigh, NC  27695 -7565
Phone: 919-515-2593

email: tkuiken@ncsu.edu

@drtoddoliver
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